
From:Maloney, Robert [Robert.Maloney@baltimorecity.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 3:16 PM
To: Kirby Fowler
Subject: RE: Security Update: Planned Protests

Tom moved to watch center. You should be good now- right?

From: Kirby Fowler [kfowler@dpob.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 12:33 PM
To: Tarbert, Colin; Maloney, Robert
Cc: William S. Corey, Jr.; brian_rogers@troweprice.com; Yeager, Tom; Michael Evitts
Subject: Re: Security Update: Planned Protests

Colin and Bob: Any updates you can share? Thanks, Kirby

On Apr 30, 2015, at 12:09 PM, "william.s.corey@us.pwc.com" <william.s.corey@us.pwc.com> wrote:

Kirby-What do you know about the 5 pm event at McKeldin Square?
Brian is T Rowe doing anything at Pratt Street related to this?

Sent from my iPhone please excuse any typos or iPhone word substitutions.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Erin L Stamps" <erin.l.stamps@us.pwc.com>
Date: April 30, 2015 at 11:57:34 AM EDT
To: "William Messerle" <william.messerle@us.pwc.com>, "William S Corey"
<william.s.corey@us.pwc.com>
Subject: Fw: Security Update: Planned Protests

Hi Bill and Bill,

I received the below message from our main contact at Exelon. It appears that they
have specific information regarding a number of planned protests, one which
appears to be planned for right outside our office. Hopefully this is information you
can verify and share, if necessary.

Thanks,
Erin

Erin L Stamps

PwC
Office: 410-659-3356 | Mobile: 410-949-5084
Email: erin.l.stamps@us.pwc.com
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
100 E. Pratt Street, Suite 1800, Baltimore, MD, 21202
http://www.pwc.com/us

----- Forwarded by Erin L Stamps/US/ABAS/PwC on 04/30/2015 11:55 AM -----

From: "Roussey, Sandra L:(Constellation)" <Sandra.Roussey@constellation.com>

To: Ashlie B Nawrocki/US/ABAS/PwC@Americas-US, Bryan P

O'Donnell/US/ABAS/PwC@Americas-US, Chivon Fahie/US/ABAS/PwC@Americas-US,

Christopher M Koscielniak/US/ABAS/PwC@Americas-US, Charles W

Melko/US/ABAS/PwC@Americas-US, Daniel J Hurstak/US/ABAS/PwC@Americas-US, Danielle

Beauchamp/US/ABAS/PwC@Americas-US, David C Sands/US/ABAS/PwC@Americas-US, Erin

L Stamps/US/ABAS/PwC@Americas-US, Fei Xu/US/ABAS/PwC@Americas-US, Gavin S.

Hamilton/US/ABAS/PwC@Americas-US, Jeffrey H Kaulius/US/ABAS/PwC@Americas-US, John

Leitz/US/ABAS/PwC@Americas-US, Joseph Landsman III/US/ABAS/PwC@Americas-US,

Katiuska R Amaya/US/ABAS/PwC@Americas-US, Kimberly M

Hoffheins/US/ABAS/PwC@Americas-US, Krista M Belick/US/ABAS/PwC@Americas-US, Kristy

M Gold/US/ABAS/PwC@Americas-US, Lauren AMassey/US/ABAS/PwC@Americas-US,

Lindsay M Kleeman/US/ABAS/PwC@Americas-US, Robert W

Sasko/US/ABAS/PwC@Americas-US, Steven Krump/US/ABAS/PwC@Americas-US, Timothy J

Sugrue/US/ABAS/PwC@Americas-US

Date: 04/30/2015 11:28 AM

Subject: Security Update: Planned Protests



Good morning PwC Team,
Below is the latest update from Exelon Security concerning
planned protests in the local area.
Be safe, exercise caution and be mindful of your surroundings.
Sandy
From: Constellation Communications
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 8:54 AM
Subject: Security Update: Planned Protests

<0.E52.jpeg>
This message is being shared with employees in the Candler and Pratt buildings
on behalf of Vice President and Chief Security Officer Ed Goetz.
April 30, 2015
Corporate and Information Security Services (CISS) continues to monitor protest
activity that has the potential to impact Exelon employees or other company assets.
The BGE, Constellation and Exelon buildings in downtown Baltimore remain
closed today (with the exception of Spring Gardens). CISS is sharing this update to
alert employees who live or perform work within Baltimore City regarding
potential protest activity. This information may change rapidly and we will
continue to share credible information as we learn about potential activity in the
area. At the current time, CISS is aware of the following planned activities:

• Thursday, April 30th – Social media indicates a possible
gathering at City Hall at 4:30 p.m.
• Thursday, April 30th – Social media and several news outlets
indicate a protest scheduled for 5:00 p.m. at Bel Air High
School (100 Heighe St, Bel Air, MD 21014)
• Friday, May 1st - People's Power Assembly is organizing a
day of action. There will be a protest beginning at 5 p.m. at
McKeldin Square; there are currently 1,600 scheduled to attend
according to Facebook (E Pratt Street and Light Street, .5 miles
from Candler and Pratt Buildings)
• Friday, May 1st – “300 Men March” protesters are expected
to convene at 7:30 p.m. at Park Heights and Cold Spring Lane
• Saturday, May 2nd – Youth of the DMV Peaceful Protest
scheduled for 1:00 p.m. at 3400 N. Charles Street
• Saturday, May 2nd – Rally and national march planned from
2:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m. at Baltimore City Hall. At 6 p.m.
protesters are scheduled to participate in a mass march through
downtown Baltimore
• Sunday, May 3rd - Religious groups will be organizing
beginning at 3 p.m. at City Hall

Residents of Baltimore City are reminded that the curfew is expected to remain in
effect every night between 10:00 PM and 5:00 AM local time through Tuesday

May 5th, unless rescinded by the Mayor.
In addition, we recommend that employees not based in Baltimore avoid travel to
the city this week, rearranging meetings to alternative locations if needed.
Employee safety is our first priority, and we encourage you to exercise caution and
be mindful of your surroundings whenever you travel.
To report an emergency or suspicious activity, please contact the Exelon Security

Operations Center (ESOC) at 1-800-550-6154.

Continue to monitor the Business Continuity Hotline (888-232-8282) for
information on the status of company buildings and work reporting instructions.
Additional tips and suggestions for Street Safety may be found at
http://fusion.constellation.com/Commercial/EmployeeSafetyAndSecurity/Shared%20Documents/Street%20Awareness.pdf

This Email message and any attachment may contain information that

is proprietary, legally privileged, confidential and/or subject to

copyright belonging to Exelon Corporation or its affiliates ("Exelon").

This Email is intended solely for the use of the person(s) to which it is

addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, or the employee or

agent responsible for delivery of this Email to the intended recipient(s),

you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying



of this Email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in

error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this

Email and any copies. Exelon policies expressly prohibit employees

from making defamatory or offensive statements and infringing any

copyright or any other legal right by Email communication. Exelon will

not accept any liability in respect of such communications. -EXCIP

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity
to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability
arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete
the material from any computer. PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is a Delaware limited liability
partnership. This communication may come from PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP or one of its
subsidiaries.


